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early education was conducted by a private tutor, Rev. Thos. Dickson; and
lie afterwards pursued bis studies in the Toronto Academy and University.
He took his theological course in Knox College, Toron to; and fur twvo years
tauglit classics and other subjects in a private acadeny in that City. In 1859
he ivas licensed to preachi the Gospel by the Toronto Pre&bytery. Ixnme-
diately after, he was offered pastoral charges in CollingWood, Erin, B3radford,
Toronto and Guelph. He also declined an appointmnent as missionary to
Blritish Columbia. He accepted a unanimous cali to Knox Church, Guelphi.
During the single year of bis pastorate fifty-two members ivere added to the
church ; and its work ini ?verv direction was greatly stirnulated. His high
preaching powers and eminent gifts as a pastor had already becoine widely
known and recognized; so that iii the fail of i86o lie received a cail from
Coté Street Free Church, Montreal, as successor to Dr. Fraser, now of
London, England. This congregation wvas then, and is stili-as Crescent
Street Church-one of the leading churches in the country. He accepted
the cail, and wvas inducted into bis new charge on the 3oth of january, 1861.
rDuring his pastorate, ivhich lasted for nearly eight years, the congregation
attained a very high state of efficiency ; the muembership almost doubled,
there being added un an aveiage about one hundred per annumn. Great
rnissionary zeal wvas manifested, resulting in the founding of several district
Sabbath Schools, two of which are to-day flot only seIf-supporting but influen-
tial city congregations. His Bible-class wvas one of the largest and rnost
successfül in the country, bearing most unequivocal testimnony to bis teaching
ability.

B3ut now a new sphere of labor wzs opening before hirn ;-a sphere which
was to make his iniluence feit flot alone in bis own congregation, flot alone
in the city of Montreal, but ini every city and congregation in Canada, the
United States and Great Britain, in which any of our graduates have preached,
or, in the year-s to corne, ivili preacli, the Gospel of our Lord and Saviour
Jesus Christ. Inii S68 lie wvas appointed Professor of Divinity in this
College. The work entrusted to him wvas in reality the foundiug of the
institution, which existcd then only in its charter. It had no buildings, no
library, no endo'vment, and only ten student's wvho, met for instruction in the
basement of Erskine Churcli. From this tinie, the life of Dr. Macicar
becomes so interwoven wvitli the existence and progress of this Theological
Hal), that it seems impossible to separate the College and its Principal, even
in thought. His wvas the eye wvhich, more than any other, wvatched with
jealous care the legislation respecting it, the plans according to, which it wvas
to be framed, the choosing of its situation, the rolling in of the stones, the
ri.-ing of the wvalls, the in-gathering of students, anid the appointment of coin-
petent professors and lecturers. For four years he wvas the only Prot'essor,
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